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TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 

FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley – Ames Police Department 

DATE: November 27, 2015 

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  

  December 8, 2015 
 

The Council agenda for December 8, 2015, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

 Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service – Thumbs Bar, 2816 West St 

 Class C Beer – Swift Stop #7, 2700 Lincoln Way 

 Class C Liquor – Tip Top Lounge, 201 E Lincoln Way 

 Class C Beer – Casey’s General Store #2298, 428 Lincoln Way 

 Class C Liquor – Cyclone Liquors, 626 Lincoln Way 
 

A routine check of police records for the past twelve months found no violations for Thumbs, 

Swift Stop #7, Tip Top Lounge, or Cyclone Liquors.  The police department would recommend 

renewal of these licenses. 

 

Violations 

 Casey’s #2298 was cited during a police compliance check for selling alcohol to minors.  

They have since passed a follow-up check.   

 

We are continuing to monitor compliance and would recommend renewal at this time for these 

licenses.   
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